] . i - Memo 4C-3/217

1977-12-29

To: Distribution )
From: Nuclear Data Section Lw ({—4 £y /4 a/.# s;.vr(r-tdt/

Subject: T0 000 series

1.) Happy New Year !

' 2.) Please delete the entire 70 000 series.

The 70 000 Exfor series, containing the area-3 entries converted

by NNDC from the SCISRS library, can be deleted. The entries have

been checked thoroughly. Some of them were recompiled from scratch

and have already been transmitted in the regular 30 000 series (compare

earlier 4C—Memos). A few of them are still in process and will be

transmitted soon. A large fraction containing 69 entries with 349 sub-
~ entries has been machine-converted from the 70 000 series into the

30 000 series after thorough checking, correcting, and adding a HISTORY

entry. The STATUS code (SCSRS) was however kepi, indicating that for

these entries the information on method, standard, error-analysis, etc,

may not be as complete as it should be. These 69 entries are being

transmitted in TRANS 3027.

. Clearance: J.J. Schmidt WAAA.;L

Distribution:

1. S. Pearlstein, NNDC NDS: P.M. Attree

2. H. Derrien, CCDN : G. Lammer

4. V.N. Manokhin, CJD H.D. Lemmel
A. Lorenz
H. Marin-Guzman
X. Okamoto
Je.J. Schmidt
0. Schwerer
P.M. Smith
3 spare copies






